

From: "Drager, Kjersten S" <Kjersten.S.Drager@conocophillips.com>

To: "Curry, Paris J" <paris_curry@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: "Repass, Kristin E" <kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: [EXTERNAL]ConocoPhilips - Wynn Meeting Request

Date: Wed, 19 Feb 2025 19:23:40 +0000

Importance: Normal

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding.

Thank you, Paris.

From: Curry, Paris J <paris_curry@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 12:07 PM

To: Drager, Kjersten S <Kjersten.S.Drager@conocophillips.com>

Cc: Repass, Kristin E <kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL]ConocoPhilips - Wynn Meeting Request

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Kjersten,

Thank you for reaching out. I received your email from Kristin regarding the meeting request for Wynn. Unfortunately, due to scheduling conflicts, Wynn is unavailable to meet this week. I apologize for the inconvenience this may cause and appreciate your understanding.

Thank you,
Paris

0000434